Objective – Teaching/Education related position in an academic setting

Summary Of Qualifications -

Master degree in Philosophy combined with Political Science courses

Teaching experience at college level for 9 years

Broad education background including language, science history, philosophy, logic, literature, MBA, MIS related subjects

Have a deep interest in philosophy and in Chinese language, published 2 books on philosophy

Professional Experience -

10/1995 – Present: Computer software professional/Manager at various companies in US including Education related companies such SunGard, Cengage Learning, Last job held as Data Manager of CPCP of Memorial Hospital and Brown University, at Rhode Island

4/1986 – 7/1993: Instructor, Lecturer in Zhongshan University, Guangzhou, China

Courses taught: English language to local students and Chinese language to foreign students; Philosophy, Logic to local students.

Education -

5/2004 - 2/5/2005: Boston, MA

MIS courses at the Graduate School of College of Engineering, Northeastern University, MA

8/1993 - 12/1993: Worcester, MA

MBA courses at Graduate School, Clark University, MA

1/1988 – 5/1990: Miami University, Oxford, OH **M.A.** in Philosophy combined with Political Science

9/1986-12/1987: Zhongshan University, GZ, China

Graduate Student majored in Mathematics and Science History

9/1978–7/1982: Ji Lin University, Changchun, China

B.A. in English / American Literature and Chinese Language